Sindh Rural Support Organization



FLOOD RELIEF PROJECT

Daily Flood Relief Report August 29th 2010



Reporting Team of SRSO.

Nisar Ahmed Shar Abdul Waheed Mallah Asad Ali Jatoi



Contents

A.	Executive summary	3
В.	SRSO flood relief project progress	8
	Engro- SRSO Flood Relief Partnership:	9
	UNICEF- SRSO Flood Relief Project	10
	Cooked Food distribution (Sindh Government)	11
	SRSO-PPHI Health facilitation:	11
	SRSO Relief Operation	12
	SRSO Livestock relief project:	13
	SRSO Clean Camps Campaign:	14
	Malaria Prevention Project	14
	Health Facility under Sehat Salamat Package of UCBPRP	15
	School in Box UNICEF:	15
	Cloths for Flood affectees	15
	Pakistan Software Industry:	15
В.	OTHER PROJECTS	17
C.	OTHER NEWS	17
	SRSO GOAL Ireland-Emergency response:	18
D.	ISSUES AND CONCERNS	18
F	Picture Gallery	19



A. Executive summary

Torrential monsoon rain has triggered massive floods that have moved steadily from north to south Pakistan over the past month engulfing the one fifth of the volatile country and affecting 17 millions of its 167 million people. Sindh is the worst- affected province with 19 out of 23 districts ravaged as flood waters swell the ranging Indus River to 40 times its usual volume.

The flood in Sindh has escalated & inundated more villages, infrastructure, and districts displaced many more people and animals directionless. The flood water started inundating when it breached the Thori Protection Band near **Kandhkot** town and it inundated kashmore, Shikarpur, Jacobabad and Shehdadkot districts and now curving towards the Dadu in Manchur Lake which has become the new and most uncertain point and may cause inundation in Dadu and surrounding areas. The majority areas of the above districts were forcedly evacuated and caused massive human migration. Government agencies, politicians, leaders, activists both political and social, line department seems in the state of exhaustion and falling hopes both in stopping the water to more inundation, providing the people settlements and security and other basic. The situation is worsening day by day.

The humanitarian aid agencies are trying their level best to address the needs of food, shelter, water, sanitation, medical aid, and measuring the scale and scope of the needs of the affected. Despite of the all mobilization of all the above agencies, the reaching out the affected people has become a gigantic task. More resources are required in the terms of aid workers, volunteers, material and financial resources. The trained staff and volunteers who know the intensity and gravity of the disasters are too not as much as grave as the disaster is. Having said all this, the new opportunity is behind to this disaster, which is to mobilize people to be calm and peaceful. Sindh does not afford to have food riots, conflict, and lawlessness. We all have to work together to serve 5 million people and more 15 million livestock.

The threatening news came out when PP Protection Band breached and water is moving fast towards Thatta, Sijawal, Daro, Bathoro, and other small towns of district Thatta and engulfed with all sorts of miseries.

In the situation, the nation has fallen in, SRSO Chairman Shoaib Sultan Khan; the members of the Board and management along with all team members are committed and are working round the clock to contribute in lessen the effects of flood.

SRSO stepped in relief activities from August 09, 2010 starting from Kashmore, Ghotki, Shikarpur, Sukkur, Khairpur, and Noshero-feroz. Later on our teams went through helicopter organized by Relief Commissioner of Sindh and WFP to distribute food on the behalf of WFP in



Jacobabad city. SRSO has been responding to the government calls, facilitating and coordinating with UN agencies and providing information to different humanitarian aid agencies through its emergency cell set up in Sukkur.

Since, the relief work has got the real momentum; there is still an acute shortage of food, shelter, sanitation, clean water and health and hygiene material. SRSO has started now focusing on mobilizing IDPs (90% of them are from organized Community and are members of Cos and VOs) to take care of hygiene and organize themselves to be a disciplined recipients of the relief goods. Also the efforts are being put to generate more resources to fulfill the vast emerging need. WFP, UNICEF, PPAF, Engro Foundation, Relief Department Government of Sindh, USAID through RSPN, Jahangir Siddiqi (JS) Foundation, OMV and individuals such as Aniqa Sultan, Adeel, GOAL Ireland, Software Industries Karachi, and many more have been continuing supporting SRSO. SRSO urgently needs more resources, which are expected to come.

Table 1: Resource mobilization

S.No	Source of funds/donor	Amount committed in Rs Millions	Activities
1.	Sindh Rural Support Org (SRSO) own resources	20.00	Food, water, sanitation &livestock fodder, logistic,
2.	World Food Programme (2432.142 MT food commodities including wheat flour, oil, and High Energy biscuits valuing around Rs,110 million) and cash support	5.20 M 110 (in kind)	42000 families support each family pack is: 50kg what flour, 4.5 kg oil, 2.25kg of HEB in five districts.
3.	PPAF and Engro Foundation	20.0 M	One month dry ration for 2000 families Food, clean water, sanitation, shelter & livestock medicine and fodder for 5000 animals in Ghotki cluster
4.	Engro Foundation Cooked Food	In Kind	Supply of Cooked Food
5.	Relief department Government of Sindh	11.00 M	Supply of Cooked Food to 39,000 individuals two times a day for 6 days.
6.	UNICEF- WASH (cash and Material)	1.68 M	Supply of water and sanitation facilities in camps
7.	Jahangir Siddiqui Foundation	1.2 M	Water, food, and dry RATION
8.	USAID (RSPN)	39.688 M	Dry Food and Kitchen sets for 7500 families
9.	OMV Pakistan	11.00 M	Food and Shelter
10.	Goal International	Euro 0.5 million (Rs.56 M)	The GOAL has principally agreed to pick up the cost of relief activities, which were not funded by any other donor, provision of



Daily Flood Relief Report August 29th, 2010

			Food packs, WASH activities, and NFI. The draft MoU indicates incremental support in subsequent period.
11.	Individuals (the list will be updated soon)	2 M (cash and In kind)	NFI, Food, shelters, medicine, etc.
12.	WFP (Larakana food support for 10000 families – package include 80 kg flour, 4.5 oil, 4.5 HEB, and 1.5 KG RUF.	4.391M and 35.M in Kind	The food is moving to Larkana and is being distributed in Larkana city.
13.	Software Industries Karachi	In kind (rs.700,000)	Essential kitchen sets for 700 familes
14.	GOAL Ireland	Euro 100000 cash and 400000 in kind (total Rs.56 M)	Shelter, food, fodder, water and sanitation.
15.	Total	315.859 M	Besides this valued support the material from UNCHR, UNICEF, and other Donors have handed over to SRSO will be calculated soon.



AS of August 29, 2010, SRSO has provided cooked food to **333,462** individuals (funded by SRSO, Engro & GoS) and dry ration to **348,085** individuals (**43,555** families) funded by WFP, District Government Khairpur and Engro Foundation. The total number of animals provided treatment and fodder is **80,249** and **10,813** respectively, the total quantity of fodder distribution is 75.4 MTs.

Besides this SRSO is also working on provisions of safe drinking water through tankers and installation of critical infrastructure. (i.e. Hand pumps, pit latrines and shelters) at relief camps. For safe drinking water and sanitation SRSO has installed so far **170** hand pumps and **541**latrines in district Khairpur, Kashmore-Kandhkot and Sukkur relief camps established by the District Governments in collaboration with UNICEF, PPAF/ENGRO and from its own resources.

SRSO has been operating with the support of PPHI "mobile medical camps" where the number of patients treated till date is **209,428** (**OPD**). PPHI is working through its established medical camps on every point of the flood area with the qualified doctors and other support staff and sufficient stock of medicines.

SRSO Social Sector Services with help of the female staff members is conducting health & hygiene sessions with the affected communities in the relief camps of Sukkur, Khairpur and Kashmore districts.

The flood has severely affected livestock along with human beings; therefore, SRSO started supporting livestock from its own resources. It has started providing vaccination, treatment, de-worming, and fodder.

SRSO has signed LFA with WFP for the distribution of **2,432.142 MTs** food items (wheat flour, oil, and High energy biscuits) under "food for flood affectees' programme" to **42,857** households in the **five districts** in accordance with WFP approved distribution plan. It has distributed ration in **37,139** households and rest will be distributed in week's time. The WFP and SRSO are also considering the proposal of food supply for 10,000 households for district Larkana.



SRSO in partnership with the PPAF and Engro Foundation has provided Rashan to 2000 household and fodder for 2700 animals. However the other relief material for the same household includes safe drinking water, sanitation, shelter sheets and hygiene kits has been procured and will be distributed. A project of UNICEF "WASH for flood affectees" has been started where Latrines, Hand Pumps and **1,800** Hygiene kits have been provided and sessions of the affected communities are being conducted in order to aware them regarding health and hygiene issues.



B. SRSO flood relief project progress

WFP food for flood affectees

This program is planned to supply 42,857 household with food for thirty days comprising wheat and cooking oil (50kg 4.5 kg respectively) per household. Flood affectees of the five districts staying registered camps by the District are being provided the relief package. The distribution is being made according to the approved plan from World Food Program (WFP).

Distribution summary (District wise):

District	Target	# of Camps	Served		# of HH Serv	%		
	НН	As of Aug 28,10	Aug29,2 010	Cum ulativ e	As of Aug 28,10	On Aug 29,2010	Cumul ative	
Kashmore	13,284	22	-	22	12,631	-	12,631	95
Khairpur	17,112	119		119	8811	-	8,811	51
Shikarpur	3,188	10	-	10	3720	-	3,720	117
Sukkur	3,879	41	-	41	3829	-	3,829	99
Ghotki	5,395	4	-	4	2800	-	2,800	52
Jacobabad	-	-	-	-	1624	-	1,624	-
Total	42,857	196	-	196	33,415	-	33,415	78
Larkana	10,000	3	-	3	2,527	1,197	3,724	37
Total	10,000	3	-	3	2,527	1,197	3,724	37

	World Food Program, Plumy Doze									
As	s of Aug 28	,2010	On A	ug 29,2010	Cumulative					
District	#Camps	#of Children Beneficiary	# Camps	# of Children	# Camps	Children Beneficiary				
Khairpur	32	1,312	11	266	43	1,578				
Total	32	1,312	11	266	43	1,578				



Engro- SRSO Flood Relief Partnership:

Engro cooked food

SRSO has distributed the Engro funded cooked food to 300 households (2500 beneficiaries). These families were identified and registered with Engro foundation in Obavro Tehsil, Ghotki. This food drive has now been withdrawn after provision of Dry Ration for 30 days duly financed by Engro foundation for Two thousand households.

Cooked Food Distribution Status (Completed on 23 rd August 2010)									
Camps Served	H.H Served	Individuals Served							
12 4,181 21,206									

Engro- Ration (distribution by SRSO)

Engro foundation has been providing, under this project, dry Ration for two thousand families for 30 days (W. Flour 40 kg, Rice 20kgs, cooking oil 5kgs, Dall 5kgs, sugar 5 kgs, tea and miscellaneous items). This project of Engro also contains NFI, such as, shelter, safe drinking water and sanitation and hygiene kits for the same households. Fodder for livestock is also catered in this project for 5,000 animals.

Engro Dry Food Distribution:

As	of Aug 28,	2010	On Aug 29,2	2010	Cumulative		
District	Camps	HH Beneficiary	Camps	Camps HH Beneficiary		HH Beneficiary	
Ghotki	4	1,715	1	285	5	2,000	
Total	4	1,715	1	285	5	2,000	

Engro Support for water & sanitation (Ghotki) NFIs

This is NFI relief material section of the above partnership for 2,000 households which includes 50 HPs, 50 Pit latrines and 2000 Jerry Canes will be provided in order to provide the flood affectees of ghotki tehsil the safe drinking water and sanitation services.

District	As of Aug 28	3,2010	On Aug 29, 20	010	Cumulative		
	Hand pump	CLTS	Hand pump CLTS		Hand pump	CLTS	
Ghotki	15	46	0	0	15	46	
Total	15	46	0 0		15	46	



Livestock component of the Engro Project

This component of the Engro flood relief project includes fodder and vaccination for the 5,000 animals of the 2,000 families settled in Tehsil Ghotki relief camps.

Provisions	Wheat straw	Blended feed	Pallets	Drench	Total
As of August 29, 2010	1393	817	817	817	3,790

UNICEF- SRSO Flood Relief Project

"WASH" water and sanitation

SRSO with the support of UNICEF is executing the WASH project for flood affectees in the relief camps of Kashmore, Khairpur and Sukkur districts. This project aims to provide awareness in the IDPs regarding health and sanitation issues. In this project UNICEF providing Jeri can and hygiene kits containing (tooth powder, cotton, sanitary pad, soap and detergent soap). Personal Hygiene, hand wash, use of latrine and use of soap is focused in health and hygiene session.

			As of A	Aug 28	3,2010)	On Au	g 29,20	10		Cumul	ative Pro	ogress	
			Hand		Bla	Во	Hand		Bla		Hand			
	Locat	Benefi	Pum	CL	dd	uze	Pum	CLT	dder	Bou	Pum	CLT	Bladd	Bouz
District	ion	ciaries	p	TS	ers	rs	p	S	S	zers	p	S	ers	ers
Sukkur	12	8082	27	176	3	30	0	0	0	5	27	176	3	35
Khairpu			51	200			1				52	200	0	0
r	27	9003			0	0		0	0	0				
Kashm			67	108			0				67	111	2	10
ore	20	8812			2	6		3	0	4				
Total	59	25897	145	484	5	36	1	3	0	9	146	487	5	45

WASH" Health and Hygiene Sessions:

District	Camps	Aug 28,2010	Pax:		Total	Aug 29,2010	Pax		Cumulative
			M	F			M	F	
Sukkur	3	29	572	1066	1638	0	0	0	1,638
Total	3	29	572	1066	1638	0	0	0	1,638

"WASH" Hygiene Kits and Jerry Kane distribution:

District	Target of HH	No. of Camps	Hygiene Kits Distributed	Jerri Cane Distribution
Sukkur	600	3	600	600
Khairpur	600	3	412	412
Total	1,200	6	1,012	1,012



Cooked Food distribution (Sindh Government)

This food is being distributed under an MoU signed between the SRSO and Relief Commissioner upon commitment the Government will fund the programme to the tune of Rs.11.00 Million and SRSO will provided two time cooked food to the IDPs in the three districts Sukkur (25,000), Kashmore-Kandhkot (6,000) and Shikarpur (8,000) for six days in the IDPs camps established by each district governments. However the number of IDPs in Sukkur is increasing due to consistent supply of food, hence the SRSO management has decided to supply food to all the people available in the camps without demanding further funds from the government or limiting the supply to the numbers provided by the district government. For Sukkur the distribution is executed by NIRM staff with the support of SRSO.

District Government Khairpur has also provided food items to SRSO for the flood affectees. The package consists of: (Sugar 1kg Tea 100grm, Dall 1 kg, Salt 1 kg, Channa 1 kg, Rice 2 Kgs, Bath Soap 02, Detergent soap 02)

As of Aug 28.	,2010		On Aug 2	9,2010	Cumulativ	/e
District	# Camps	# individuals	# Camps	# individuals	Camps	#
		Served		Served		individuals
						Served
Shikarpur	23	49,800	-	8,266	23	58,066
Sukkur	74	104,755	-	17,791	74	122,546
Kashmore	9	34,806	-	5,158	9	39,964
IZh oi mayan	10	0.750	12	F 020	22	14.770
Khairpur	10	9,750	12	5,029	22	14,779
Total	116	199,111	12	36,244	128	235,355

SRSO-PPHI Health facilitation:

SRSO and PPHI have started a mobile medical facility for the flood affectees in order to provide the medical services to the sick, injured and snake bitten including preventive vaccination for different viral, bacterial and other diseases. This facility will be extended to Kashmore-Kandhkot and Shikarpur Districts very soon.

Mobile camps facility summary (District wise)

Health Care Facilitation for Flood Affectees, by PPHI									
Description	Khairpur	Sukkur	Larkana	Ghotki	Kashmore	Jacobabad	Total		
OPD up to Aug 29, 2010	82,819	51,859	24,583	28,585	1,378	20,204	209,428		
Total	82,819	51,859	24,583	28,585	1,378	20,204	209,428		



SRSO Relief Operation

SRSO cooked food support (Some of this portion is to be picked up by GOAL)

This drive is the supply of cooked food to families which are in camps in SRSO's operational area of nine districts and the basic aim of the drive is to provide food to those who are in remote camps and where government support, other relief work agencies or philanthropists has not yet reached. Affected families are assessed and provided a food token and then food supplies the following day. The contents of the supplies are 1 Kg cooked rice and 15 liter water per household.

Distribution summary (District wise)

As of Aug 28, 2010			On Aug 29, 2010			Cumulative			
District	Camp s	HHs	# of Individ uals	Camp s	# of HH Served	# Individua Is	# of Camps	No. HHs	# of Individua ls
Ghotki	8	1,066	5,865	-	-	-	8	1,066	5,865
Khairpur	29	1,627	14,508	-	-	-	29	1,627	14,508
Shikarpur	13	712	5,265	-	-	-	13	712	5,265
Sukkur	7	456	3,578	-	-	-	7	456	3,578
Kashmore	22	2,224	18,595	-	-	-	22	2,224	18,595
N'Feroze	21	1,978	8,614	-	-	-	21	1,978	8,614
Jacobabad	8	1,991	15,082	-	638	5,394	8	2,629	20,476
Total	108	10,054	71,507	-	638	5,394	108	10,692	76,901



SRSO Livestock relief project (GOAL is participating in the activity):

SRSO is providing support for the livestock in the flood affected zone by using its veterinary doctors fully equipped with medicines and necessary equipments. Except the above, SRSO has also purchased fodder of more than Rupees One Million which is in process of distribution in Sukkur Shikarpur and khairpur Districts.

District	As of Au	As of Aug 28,2010				Progress of Aug 29,2010			
	De- wormin g	Vaccination s	Treatm ent	Total Served	De- worming	Vaccinati on	Treatme nt	Total	G-Total
Ghotki	56	5,201	109	5,366	-	464	-	464	5,830
Shikarpur	5,974	19,306	565	25,845	137	806	33	976	26,821
Sukkur	2,989	11,221	1,720	15,930	73	246	117	436	16,366
Khairpur	1,194	7,320	211	8,725	-	349	14	363	9,088
N. Feroz	6,463	11,301	744	18,508	59	209	19	287	18,795
Kashmor e	1,135	2,214	-	3,349	-	-	-	0	3,349
Total	17,811	56,563	3,349	77,723	269	2,074	183	2,526	80,249

SRSO Livestock fodder

Fodder for livestock in Sukkur is being distributed considering the worst condition of the livestock and lesser access of the IDPs to the fodder in order to save the lives of the animals. SRSO has been working to provide the same as it feels that other relief are not paying due consideration on it.

District	As of Aug28	3,2010		As of Aug 29	9,2010	Cumulative	
	#of Camps	#of animals served	Fodder in Kg	#of animals served	Fodder in Kg	# of animals served	Fodder in Kg
Sukkur	10	2,527	17,689	-	-	2,527	17,689
Shikarpur	5	3,078	21,546	-	-	3,078	21,546
Khairpur	18	3,062	21,434	291	2,037	3,353	23,471
Ghotki	4	596	4,172	117	820	713	4,992
Kashmore	3	1,026	7,462	-	-	1,026	7,462
Total	40	10,289	72,303	82,632	165,264	10,697	75,160



SRSO Clean Camps Campaign:

SRSO has started through its senior female staff "the clean camp campaign" and initially two camps (Government Comprehensive School & Govt. Degree college sukkur accommodating 546 IDPS) have been brought into this program where cleaning material will be provided by SRSO and hygiene sessions are being conducted to make the camp environment conducive and free of diseases. This campaign is aimed to be extended in the whole district. This activity will enable to develop the linkages of the IDP with the government departments such as health and civic services.

District	Date	# camps	#sessions	Beneficiary population	#of families	IDPs Volunteers
Sukkur	28-8-2010	2	6	322	62	5
	29-8-2010	2	17	1,682	215	37
	Total	4	23	2,004	277	42

Malaria Prevention Project

SRSO & GFATM has been working for malaria prevention since last one year and after the flood it has been decided to distribute the 1400 nets to the flood affected people and priority is being given to families below 10 years children and pregnant women.

	As of Au	ıg 28, 201	0	On Aug 29,2010			Cumulative		
Distri ct	No. of Camps	# of net distrib	Benefic iaries	Camp served	Net distrib	Benefic iaries	# Camp served	# of Net distribu	Benefic iaries
	served	uted			uted			ted	
Khair	26	1,300	5,200	4	450	2,480	30	1,750	7,680
pur									
Total	26	1,300	5,200	4	450	2,480	30	1,750	7,680



Health Facility under Sehat Salamat Package of UCBPRP

SRSO insurance division has been working to facilitate the flood affectees in order to have access to the health insurance cover which was provided under Sehat Salamat scheme of Government of Sindh extended during UCBPRP and for the CO and VO members are being provided guidance and necessary identification documents. The overall insured families are 56,000 in district districts Shikarpur and Kashmore-Kandhkot and till august 24, 2010 the CO, VO members treated were as follows.

No. of camps	Sehat Salamt cards	Insurance receipts	Receipts provided	No of patients
visited by SRSO	available with CO	missed by	in duplicate	admitted in panel
team	VO members	members		hospitals
32	200	165	104	177

School in Box UNICEF:

SRSO in partnership with UNICEF is working on "School in a box" project. The objective of the project is to help re-established learning as the first step towards the restoration of normal schooling following an emergency. Currently one School has been established in Army Relief Camp Sukkur where 54 students have been registered and study material has been provided.

Name of	Date of	No of	Enrollment	Teachers	Students	Sports Kits
locations	Estab:	Schools			Kits	
Army Relief	Aug22,10	2	170	4	150	2
Camp near						
IBA sukkur						
Army Relief	Aug 27,10	1	50	1	40	1
Camp rohri						
bypass						
Total		3	220	5	190	3

Cloths for Flood affectees

The stitched clothes distributed were distributed were funded by SRSO and stitched by the community members which were provided the training under SRSO skills development programme.

Date	Camps	Large Size	Medium Size	Small size	Total
Aug 29,2010	3	76	50	225	351

Pakistan Software Industry:

SRSO is thankful to Pakistan Software Industry who provided the Utensils for 250 flood affected families and commitment for other 750 families. SRSO appreciates their commitment for flood affected people. SRSO Team has distributed these utensils in 3 camps at Khairpur district





providing benefit 47 families. Pakistan Software Industry has also provided two pedestal fans in relief camps at Khairpur district.



B. OTHER PROJECTS

- 1. OMV Pakistan feeling the corporate social responsibility has joined the hands with SRSO to help out the flood affected people in Khairpur and Sukkur and initially has allocated **Rs. 11 Million** for the relief work. OMV will provide Food for two thousand families that covers around **14,000** people currently positioned in relief camps in Sukkur district. Considering the need of shelter the Company will also provide 60 tents (shelter) for **500** people. Further that the organization has established an employee contributed fund for flood affectees which has reached to **Rs. 700,000** which will be spent on special feeding requirements of the children of the affected families.
- 2. Brookes Pakistan and SRSO in partnership agreed to distribute fodder for flood affected animals in Sukkur District.
- 3. Mr. Irfan Ahmed Shaikh a representative of Science Caravan introduced seven volunteers to SRSO. These volunteers will be working with SRSO relief teams working for the flood affectees as per requirement.
- 4. SRSO is planning to distribute **5,000** female dresses from its own resources in the flood affectees on the eve of Eid ul fitr. The material for the same has been purchased and handed over for stitching to the female community workers which were trained in VTECs during vocational skills development package under Union Council Based Poverty Reduction Programme funded by government of Sindh in Shikarpur and Kashmore Kandhkot districts. In addition to this 350 dresses have been distributed in district Khairpur and Sukkur relief camps.
- 5. We are thank full to Mr. Humayun who has extended his support and distributed 250 utensils kits for the flood affectees and shown interest in the further assistance.
- 6. Federal Minister Mr Fazul Shah Jelani held a meeting SRSO Ranipur team and got the information regarding ration distribution and then visited the IDPs camps at Ranipur.

C. OTHER NEWS

SRSO management is in close coordination with District Coordination Officers and law enforcement agencies updates them on a regular basis. There is strong collaboration with Sindh Police and Pakistan Rangers for safe distribution and to avoid chaos and any mismanagement in the relief camps.

SRSO and PDMA are in close coordination where daily updates and day to day situations are discussed.

SRSO has been hosting cluster meetings of the Donors and implementation partners and monitoring agencies on daily basis where upcoming situations, issues are discussed and planning is being made to handle horrible situation after flood.



SRSO has held a meeting with Planning and Development department for installation of Water Filtration Plants for flood affected. These water filtration plants are portable on vehicle where there is less number of affectees and install where huge numbers of flood affectees are settled in relief camp. The water filtration plant will benefit a population of about 10,000 per day.

SRSO GOAL Ireland-Emergency response:

SRSO has recently signed an agreement with GOAL Ireland and the project is aimed to provide food, shelter, safe drinking water, sanitation and fodder & vaccination for livestock for the flood affectees in the worst hit districts in SRSO operational area i.e. (Kashmore-kandhkot, Shikarpur, and Larkana & Shehdadkot). The MoU of the project has been signed and the proposed completion period is two months. The relief material has been procured by the funding partner and distribution will be done by the SRSO (IP). The relief material is expected to be delivered soon.

D. ISSUES AND CONCERNS

- Outbreak of diseases like gastro and malaria etc.
- ❖ Damages of infrastructure including roads, schools, hospitals, communication installations which has made the relief operation much difficult.
- ❖ Increasing security risk.
- ❖ Huge volume of IDPs.



E. Picture Gallery:







